Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 22 November 2019 3:40 PM

'vale.oh@axa.com.sg'

Admin A

[Request for Re-open Case & Seek Mandate] AXA Ref: VBX/P1168181*LKK REF:
CC3/AXA14005384/K1pa3s2-1 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC274X(0Ol) &
SHB9925S(TP) ON 20/03/2014]

email to AXA to close file 121115.pdf; AAD1403-235_-_LOD_(NO_SIGN).pdf; Scene
Photos from TP.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf

We have temporary close our file on year 2015 due to no submission of LOD/documents from third party.

Now, third party had submitted the LOD and documents as attached.

In view of this, kindly assist to re-open the case and let us have you mandate to settle the matter at $9,201.11(all-

in). Breakdown as follows: -

Liability: 100% (TP scene photos show that Ol bus was in between 2 lanes while TP was within his lane)

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST)

$7,909.51

2. Loss of Rental (7days x $133.75) S 936.25

3. Loss of Income (7days x $50.00) S 350.00

4. LTA/ GIA Search Fee

S 5.35

Total | $9,201.11

Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



